
DENIED

Release does not meet
The reclamation requirements
of 19.15.29.13 NMAC
Please review the requirements and
resubmit C-141 no later than
February 1, 2021
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Data table of soil contaminant concentration data



Depth to water determination N

Elevation of SJ 27-4 #60: 7135’

Elevation of POD 01205: 7021’
GW at POD: 750’

Estimated GW at 27-4 #60:
6271’, 864’ to GW



Determination of water sources and significant
watercourses within ½ mile of the lateral extent of the
release

N



PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 

San Juan 28-4 Unit 60 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico   Page 1 of 1 
Photographs Taken:  January 27, 2020 

 

 

 

 
Photograph 1:  View of the Site from the South.  Photograph 2:  View of the removed pit tank. 

 

 

 
Photograph 3:  View of the Site from the southeast.  Photograph 4:  View of the former pit tank location. 
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Lindsay Dumas

From: Eric Carroll <ecarroll@ltenv.com>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 5:31 PM
To: jonathan.kelly@state.nm.us
Cc: Lindsay Dumas; Devin Hencmann
Subject: [EXTERNAL] San Juan 27-4 #60

Jonathan,

On behalf of Hilcorp Energy, we are sending notification for closure sampling to be conducted on Monday 1/27/2020 at
the San Juan 27-4 #60 API # 30-039-20484. We plan to be on site around 11:00 AM. You can contact myself, or Lindsay
Dumas with Hilcorp at 281-794-9159.

Thank You,

Eric Carroll
Staff Geologist
720.908.1995 cell
970.385.1096 office
848 East 2nd Avenue, Durango, CO 81301
www.ltenv.com

Think before you print. Click for our email
disclosure.



Summary of events

• Release was discovered by NMOCD Inspector Jonathan Kelly. The BGT
had been out of service for the last three years. Snow melt entered
the pit and cribbing area, mixing with BS&W in the pit and exited via a
corroded hole in the pit.

• HEC sampled the pit area on 1/27/20

• All samples below NMOCD remediation levels, no remediation 
needed.
• The BGT is no longer in service.



Report Summary

Client:  Hilcorp Energy Co

Samples Received:  1/27/2020

Job Number: 17051-0002

Work Order:  P001084

Project Name/Location:  SJ 27-4 #60

Report Reviewed By:

Analytical Report

Walter Hinchman, Laboratory Director

Date: 1/29/20

Envirotech Inc. certifies the test results meet all requirements of TNI unless footnoted otherwise.

Statement of Data Authenticity: Envirotech, Inc, attests the data reported has not been altered in any way.

Partial or incomplete reproduction of this report is prohibited, unless approved by Envirotech, Inc.

Envirotech, Inc, holds the Utah TNI  certification NM009792018-1 for the data reported.  

Envirotech, Inc, holds the Texas TNI  certification T104704557-19-2 for the data reported. 
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Project Name:

Project Number:

Project Manager:

Reported:

Hilcorp Energy Co

PO Box 61529 17051-0002

Eric Carroll

SJ 27-4 #60

01/29/20 14:54Houston TX, 77208

Client Sample ID SampledMatrix Received

Analytical Report for Samples

ContainerLab Sample ID

CompA 01/27/20 01/27/20 Glass Jar, 4 oz.SoilP001084-01A

01/27/20 01/27/20 Glass Jar, 4 oz.SoilP001084-01B
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

ResultAnalyte Limit Batch

Reporting

Prepared Analyzed Method Notes DilutionUnits

CompA

P001084-01 (Solid)

Volatile Organic Compounds by 8260

ND 0.0250 mg/kg 20050161Benzene 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

ND 0.0250 mg/kg 20050161Toluene 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

ND 0.0250 mg/kg 20050161Ethylbenzene 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

ND 0.0500 mg/kg 20050161p,m-Xylene 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

ND 0.0250 mg/kg 20050161o-Xylene 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

ND 0.0250 mg/kg 20050161Total Xylenes 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

70-130109 %Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 2005016 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

70-13097.3 %Surrogate: Toluene-d8 2005016 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

70-13091.5 %Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 2005016 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8260B

Nonhalogenated Organics by 8015 - DRO/ORO

270 25.0 mg/kg 20050181Diesel Range Organics (C10-C28) 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8015D

168 50.0 mg/kg 20050181Oil Range Organics (C28-C40) 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8015D

50-200109 %Surrogate: n-Nonane 2005018 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8015D

Nonhalogenated Organics by 8015 - GRO

ND 20.0 mg/kg 20050161Gasoline Range Organics (C6-C10) 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8015D

70-130109 %Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 2005016 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8015D

70-13097.3 %Surrogate: Toluene-d8 2005016 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8015D

70-13091.5 %Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 2005016 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 8015D

Anions by 300.0/9056A

ND 20.0 mg/kg 20050171Chloride 01/28/20 01/28/20 EPA 

300.0/9056A
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

Result Limit

Reporting

Units Level

Spike

Result

Source

%REC

%REC

Limits RPD

RPD

Limit Notes  Analyte

Volatile Organic Compounds by 8260 - Quality Control

Envirotech Analytical Laboratory

Batch 2005016 - Purge and Trap EPA 5030A

Blank (2005016-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1

Benzene mg/kgND 0.0250

Toluene "ND 0.0250

Ethylbenzene "ND 0.0250

p,m-Xylene "ND 0.0500

o-Xylene "ND 0.0250

Total Xylenes "ND 0.0250

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 1090.546

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Toluene-d8 97.00.485

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 88.30.442

LCS (2005016-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1

Benzene mg/kg2.54 0.0250 2.50 70-130102

Toluene "2.43 0.0250 2.50 70-13097.4

Ethylbenzene "2.40 0.0250 2.50 70-13096.1

p,m-Xylene "5.00 0.0500 5.00 70-130100

o-Xylene "2.38 0.0250 2.50 70-13095.1

Total Xylenes "7.38 0.0250 7.50 70-13098.4

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 1060.532

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Toluene-d8 1010.507

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 96.40.482

Matrix Spike (2005016-MS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1Source: P001076-01

Benzene mg/kg2.30 0.0250 2.50 ND 48-13192.2

Toluene "2.17 0.0250 2.50 ND 48-13086.9

Ethylbenzene "2.15 0.0250 2.50 ND 45-13586.1

p,m-Xylene "4.48 0.0500 5.00 ND 43-13589.5

o-Xylene "2.13 0.0250 2.50 ND 43-13585.1

Total Xylenes "6.60 0.0250 7.50 ND 43-13588.0

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 1070.537

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Toluene-d8 99.30.497

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 95.00.475

Matrix Spike Dup (2005016-MSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1Source: P001076-01

Benzene mg/kg2.46 0.0250 2.50 ND 2348-13198.6 6.69

Toluene "2.33 0.0250 2.50 ND 2448-13093.1 6.98

Ethylbenzene "2.31 0.0250 2.50 ND 2745-13592.2 6.84

p,m-Xylene "4.78 0.0500 5.00 ND 2743-13595.5 6.47

o-Xylene "2.28 0.0250 2.50 ND 2743-13591.0 6.75

Total Xylenes "7.05 0.0250 7.50 ND 2743-13594.0 6.56

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 1070.533

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Toluene-d8 99.50.498

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 97.20.486
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

Nonhalogenated Organics by 8015 - DRO/ORO - Quality Control

Envirotech Analytical Laboratory

Batch 2005018 - DRO Extraction EPA 3570

Blank (2005018-BLK1) Prepared: 01/28/20 1 Analyzed: 01/29/20 0

Diesel Range Organics (C10-C28) mg/kgND 25.0

Oil Range Organics (C28-C40) "ND 50.0

" 50.0 50-200Surrogate: n-Nonane 10853.9

LCS (2005018-BS1) Prepared: 01/28/20 1 Analyzed: 01/29/20 0

Diesel Range Organics (C10-C28) mg/kg442 25.0 500 38-13288.3

" 50.0 50-200Surrogate: n-Nonane 90.945.4

Matrix Spike (2005018-MS1) Prepared: 01/28/20 1 Analyzed: 01/29/20 0Source: P001084-01

Diesel Range Organics (C10-C28) mg/kg1490 25.0 500 270 M238-132244

" 50.0 50-200Surrogate: n-Nonane 95.047.5

Matrix Spike Dup (2005018-MSD1) Prepared: 01/28/20 1 Analyzed: 01/29/20 0Source: P001084-01

Diesel Range Organics (C10-C28) mg/kg1520 25.0 500 270 20 M238-132250 2.10

" 50.0 50-200Surrogate: n-Nonane 94.547.2
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

Nonhalogenated Organics by 8015 - GRO - Quality Control

Envirotech Analytical Laboratory

Batch 2005016 - Purge and Trap EPA 5030A

Blank (2005016-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1

Gasoline Range Organics (C6-C10) mg/kgND 20.0

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 1090.546

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Toluene-d8 97.00.485

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 88.30.442

LCS (2005016-BS2) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1

Gasoline Range Organics (C6-C10) mg/kg46.1 20.0 50.0 70-13092.2

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 1070.537

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Toluene-d8 1010.506

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 92.90.465

Matrix Spike (2005016-MS2) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1Source: P001076-01

Gasoline Range Organics (C6-C10) mg/kg43.4 20.0 50.0 ND 70-13086.9

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 1060.528

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Toluene-d8 99.30.497

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 93.20.466

Matrix Spike Dup (2005016-MSD2) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1Source: P001076-01

Gasoline Range Organics (C6-C10) mg/kg44.6 20.0 50.0 ND 2070-13089.2 2.61

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 1000.501

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Toluene-d8 1010.503

" 0.500 70-130Surrogate: Bromofluorobenzene 94.40.472
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

Anions by 300.0/9056A - Quality Control

Envirotech Analytical Laboratory

Batch 2005017 - Anion Extraction EPA 300.0/9056A

Blank (2005017-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1

Chloride mg/kgND 20.0

LCS (2005017-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1

Chloride mg/kg247 20.0 250 90-11098.8

Matrix Spike (2005017-MS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1Source: P001075-01

Chloride mg/kg1100 20.0 250 869 80-12090.7

Matrix Spike Dup (2005017-MSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/28/20 1Source: P001075-01

Chloride mg/kg1150 20.0 250 869 2080-120112 4.77

QC Summary Report

Comment:

Calculations are based off of the raw (non-rounded) data. However, for reporting purposes all QC data is rounded to three significant figures. 

Therefore, hand calculated values my differ slightly.
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

Notes and Definitions 

M2 Matrix spike recovery was outside quality control limits. The associated LCS spike recovery was acceptable.

Relative Percent DifferenceRPD

Not ReportedNR

Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND

Methods marked with ** are non-accredited methods.**

Soil data is reported on an "as received" weight basis, unless reported otherwise.
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